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Message

— P T

on behalf of  Paula VennellsE GRO
Sent: 04/10/2012 11:53:46

To: Theresa llesi GRO !

Subject: Fwd: Our 1:1

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alice Perkins < GRO >
Date: 4 October 2012 08:57:49 BST
To: "'paula.vennelld GRO

Subject: Our 1:1

Hi Paula,

I'm sorry that you're having to traipse across London for our meeting today - I appreciate not
having to come back to 148 as I am heavily laden today!

Things on my list:-

CWU - meeting with Dave and Billy, and feedback from meeting with Donald

Stakeholder Forum

Your strategy day

Feedback re Martin Moran

Your James Arbuthnot meeting - no immunity but will help re not exposing them if they
participate; no current cases; PO prosecution review - accusation of bias/ not able to check; get
JFSP to come in and share concerns with Network; James pulling back!

Progress on NTP

Jo Swinson - do we have a follow-up date yet? No details from BIS/JS' office, so Martin E is
going to follow up and meet her PS and set up. Have had a note from Richard Kemp - wants to
set up a supper with Jo S, as per Norman Lamb, informal and OTR.

I'm sure there will be others but this is a start.

Thanks

A
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